This document summarizes civil jury verdicts from Tulare County Superior Court. Each page summarizes the data pertinent to a single case. All jury trials with verdicts between the dates of April 9, 2004 and October 8, 2008 were examined. The information was gathered by reviewing the court records and by requesting information from the attorneys who were personally involved in the cases. The attorneys were sent emails requesting any additional information that they may have to offer regarding their particular cases. If the attorneys returned information to us, the relevant additional information was also included in the data presentation. 

We have made every effort to be as correct as possible; however, we do not guarantee complete accuracy. The data is intended to be informational only and is presented in chronological order by date of the jury verdict. If any mistakes are noted, please notify my office so that corrections may be made.

I want to thank two of my law clerks, Lisa Concoff-Kronbeck and Kimberly Carstens, for their work on this project. Without their assistance, this project would never have been completed.

Judge Howard Broadman (Ret.)

	Page #
	Prevail
Party
	Type of
Case
	Trial
Days 
	Plaintiff Award
	Defense Award
	Months
Elapsed
	Date Decided

	3
	Plaint
	Privacy Viol
	5
	$2,500 
	 
	33
	04/09/2004

	4
	Plaint
	MVA
	5
	$28,111.00 
	 
	19
	04/30/2004

	5
	Def
	MVA
	6
	 
	unknown
	23
	05/04/2004

	6
	Plaint
	MVA
	3
	$2,746 
	 
	12
	06/24/2004

	7
	Def
	MVA
	3
	 
	$6,932.00 
	21
	07/22/2004

	8
	Def
	MVA
	7
	 
	unknown
	40
	08/11/2004

	9
	Plaint
	MVA
	3
	$19,071.00 
	 
	14
	10/01/2004

	10
	Plaint
	MVA
	2
	$2,111.38 
	 
	16
	01/04/2005

	11
	Plaint
	Property
	10
	$253,216.33 
	 
	12
	01/24/2005

	12
	Def
	MVA
	3
	 
	$8,650.93 
	18
	02/24/2005

	13
	Plaint
	Ins/Bad Faith
	6
	$786,377.64 
	 
	17
	03/11/2005

	14
	Def
	Ins/Bad Faith
	18
	 
	unknown
	44
	03/14/2005

	15
	Plaint
	Elder Abuse
	23
	$679,300 
	 
	31
	04/04/2005

	16
	Plaint
	Slip & Fall
	14
	$95,520 
	 
	11
	06/17/2005

	17
	Plaint
	Slip & Fall
	5
	106,774.22
	 
	17
	07/12/2005

	18
	Plaint
	Employ.
	13
	$653,000.12 
	 
	25
	07/27/2005

	19
	Def
	MVA Ins.
	5
	 
	unknown
	16
	08/30/2005

	20
	Def
	MVA
	6
	 
	unknown
	20
	09/26/2005

	21
	Plaint
	MVA
	4
	$22,897.76 
	 
	24
	09/30/2005

	22
	Plaint
	Wrongful Term
	15
	$1,118,231 
	 
	17
	10/05/2005

	23
	Plaint
	MVA
	4
	$22,000 
	 
	27
	10/24/2005

	24
	Plaint
	Fire Ins.
	4
	$324,327.58 
	 
	16
	11/18/2005

	25
	Plaint
	MVA
	3
	$12,814.16 
	 
	17
	12/14/2005

	26
	Def
	MVA
	9
	 
	unknown
	11
	01/25/2006

	27
	Plaint
	MVA
	3
	$3,741 
	$13,661.47 
	10
	02/01/2006

	28
	Plaint
	MVA
	7
	$8,472 
	 
	22
	03/21/2006

	29
	Plaint
	Premise Liab
	5
	$440,000 
	 
	25
	03/22/2006

	30
	Def
	Negligence
	6
	 
	unknown
	13
	04/04/2006

	31
	Def
	Med Mal
	5
	 
	$7,457.83 
	39
	04/27/2006

	32
	Plaint
	Employment
	8
	$292,000 
	 
	27
	05/08/2006

	33
	Plaint
	MVA
	6
	$3,082,645.04 
	 
	32
	05/09/2006

	34
	Plaint
	MVA
	3
	$3,143 
	 
	37
	05/17/2006

	35
	Plain
	Employment
	8
	$56,565 
	 
	11
	05/22/2006

	36
	Def
	Premise Liab
	21
	 
	$75,302.71 
	21
	05/25/2006

	37
	Plaint
	MVA
	2
	$2,435 
	 
	23
	06/06/2006

	38
	Def
	Premise Liab
	6
	 
	$14,198.03 
	17
	08/17/2006

	39
	Plaint
	MVA
	7
	$31,614.37 
	 
	15
	08/25/2006

	40
	Def
	Employment
	9
	 
	$3,371.44 
	11
	09/14/2006

	41
	Plaint
	Contract
	5
	$30,050 
	$50,250 
	12
	10/23/2006

	42
	Def
	MVA
	2
	 
	$1,670 
	20
	10/24/2006

	43
	Plaint
	Employment
	9
	$1,002,534.00 
	 
	18
	11/13/2006

	44
	Plaint
	Contract
	25
	$13,520,000 
	 
	63
	12/20/2006

	45
	Def
	Eminent Dom
	8
	 
	$600,000 
	32
	01/02/2007

	46
	Plaint
	Construct Def.
	4
	$108,697.94 
	 
	12
	01/05/2007
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	47
	Def
	Med Mal
	4
	 
	$31,019.22 
	36
	01/26/2007

	48
	Def
	Ins/BadFaith
	14
	 
	$108,797.06 
	20
	04/16/2007

	49
	Plaint
	Dog Bite
	3
	$4,007.94 
	 
	7
	07/11/2007

	50
	Plaint
	MVA
	4
	$89,876.70 
	 
	10
	07/19/2007

	51
	Plaint
	MVA
	4
	$55,241.25 
	 
	10
	07/26/2007

	52
	Plaint
	Prod Liab
	4
	$656,000 
	 
	11
	08/24/2007

	53
	Plaint
	MVA
	5
	$9,813.35 
	 
	11
	10/03/2007

	54
	Plaint
	MVA
	2
	$5,045.92 
	 
	7
	10/11/2007

	55
	Plaint
	MVA
	3
	$28,815.04 
	 
	12
	12/13/2007

	56
	Def
	MVA
	3
	 
	$32,048.81 
	15
	01/16/2008

	57
	Def
	Med Mal
	11
	 
	unknown
	18
	01/28/2008

	58
	Def
	MVA 
	8
	 
	unknown
	                     
	02/26/2008

	59
	Plaint
	Contract 
	12
	$959,000 
	 
	42
	03/27/2008

	60
	Plaint
	Prod Liab
	3
	$10,000 
	 
	9
	04/11/2008

	61
	Plaint
	Slip & Fall
	3
	$46,794.28 
	 
	16
	05/21/2008

	62
	Def
	MVA
	8
	 
	$33,751.43 
	19
	07/24/2008

	63
	Def
	Premise Liab
	3
	 
	unknown
	10
	10/08/2008


Case Name: Paulette Donnell v. Visalia Unified School District / Board / Linda Gonzales (Case No. 196544)

Type of case: Violation of privacy
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Valeriano Saucedo

Trial length (in court days): 5

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Leonard Herr
Attorney for Defendant:

John Rozier
	Date decided: 4/9/2004
Date filed: 7/27/2001
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 33


Contentions: Plaintiff suing for violation of privacy. Her past alcoholism, for which she had received treatment, was made public. Defendant contended that one of plaintiff's motivations in not returning to work was that she had accesss to a private disability insurance policy. Plaintiff testified that for five years she came to school drunk, received treatment, went back to work without incident until the District, Gonzales, and the School Board disclosed her alcoholism and treatment to the public.  Contended stress as result of private information being made public. Claimed an inaccurate statement of her being locked up for rehabilitation was made.
Outcome: $27,500 for plaintiffs, plus costs of $4,265.61. Total $31,765.61, minus worker's compensation credit of $25,000. $2,500 net verdict.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $31,765.61
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $27,500
Settlement discussions: Defendants offered judgment against them of $5,000.
Case Name: Maria Gutierrez vs. Diane Yunt (Case No. 02-202426)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Patrick O'Hara

Trial length (in court days): 5

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Robert Vanderhorst
Attorney for Defendant:

Jube Najarian, Charles Cherrington, Gary Logan
	Date decided: 4/30/2004
Date filed: 10/4/2002
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 19


Contentions: Truck tractor and trailer rear-ended a small sedan.  Plaintiff Maria Gutierrez claimed numerous injuries, both related and unrelated to this event.  Those claims included exacerbation of pre-existing conditions.  Liability was contested and the defense argued comparative fault.
Outcome: The jury deliberated for 3 hours. Found the plaintiff 15% at fault and awarded economic damages in the amount of $18,750.  The defendants were entitled to a credit for $7,500 previously paid by defendant, leaving due and payable by defendants the sum of $11,250.  Plaintiff was awarded non-economic damages totaling $1.00, of which defendants were required to pay $.85. Plaintiffs were entitled to recover allowable costs of $4,360.41.

Post trial, presiding judge Patrick J. O'Hara awarded additur in lieu of plaintiff's motion for new trial.  The defendants offered, and the court accepted as additur the sum of $5,000 resulting in a new award of $20,611.26 for economic damages, non-economic damages, attorneys' costs, and the additur.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $28,111.26
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $18,750
· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $5,000.85
· Plaintiff's fees and costs: $4,360.41
Comments: Attorney said Plaintiff was not very sympathetic, and the jury believed she was over-reaching.
Case Name: Jose Luis Garcia v. Efrain Cerna (Case No. 201006)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Defense

	Judge: William Silviera Jr.


Trial length (in court days): 6

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Robert Williams 
Christopher Rudy
Attorney for Defendant:

Frank Maul
	Date decided: 5/4/2004
Date filed: 6/28/2002
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 23 


Contentions: Two accidents. Jesus Campos was driving to work in car owned by his uncle, Efrain Cerna. He got stuck under a flatbed truck. Shorly thereafter, a farm labor van containing the Plaintiff ran into wreckage of the first accident. Sued defendant, his employer, and truck driver.  Plaintiff contended that he flew off seat in accident and hit windshield, sustaining broken pelvis and broken finger. Plaintiff was not wearing seatbelt. Defendant truck driver claimed the van driver caused his own accident by being inattentive. Also blamed Jesus for causing the accident that left the tractor trailer immobile in the road. He cross-complained against Jesus and his uncle for comparative negligence.
Outcome: Jury found the defendant negligent, but also found that his negligence was not the legal cause of the injury.
Settlement discussions: Truck driver settled prior to the trial and case went to trial with Frank Maul and Bob Williams. There were other Plaintiffs in the van who sued but settled prior to trial (paid by truck driver's carrier). Jesus Campos: case settled before trial for $145,000. 

Comments: Jury likely felt that the only reason Plaintiff sustained injuries was because he was not wearing a seat belt.

Case Name: Nichole Holder v. Nathan Thurman (Case No. 205978)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Melinda Reed

Trial length (in court days): 3

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Philip Bianco
Attorney for Defendant:

John Rozier
	Date decided: 6/24/2004 
Date filed: 7/8/2003
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 12


Contentions: Car accident, issues of liability and damages in dispute. Plaintiff verdict.
Outcome: $2,746 ($1,746. economic, $1,000 non-economic).
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $2,746
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $1,746
· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $1,000
Settlement discussions: Plaintiff proposed settlement of $4,524. Defendant rejected. 

Case Name: Patricia Ramirez v. Rich Standridge (Case No. 202631)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Defense

	Judge: 
Darryl Ferguson


Trial length (in court days): 3

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

H. Ronald Sawl 
Jonathan Netzer
Attorney for Defendant:

Robert Kimball
	Date decided: 7/22/2004
Date filed: 10/22/2002
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 21


Contentions: Plaintiff moved vehicle to side of road in order to allow for Defendant’s truck to pass. In the process Plaintiff lost control of vehicle. The vehicle was destroyed. Plaintiff contends that Defendant caused her accident. Defendant denies responsibility.
Outcome: Defense Verdict. Plaintiff costs were $6,932.38.
Settlement discussions: Plaintiff served CCP Section 988 settlement offer in the amount of $3,897.00. Thereafter, Defendant served Plaintiff with a settlement offer in the amount of $2,500.00. 
Case Name: William Race Landers v. Juanita Morales (Case No. 195203)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Defendant

	Judge: 
Valeriano Saucedo

Trial length (in court days): 7

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Leonard Herr
Attorney for Defendant:

Robert Bettencourt
	Date decided: 8/11/2004
Date filed: 4/19/2001
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 40 


Contentions: William Landers sued Juanita Morales for personal injuries after Morales hit Landers' vehicle in a car accident; alleged damages exceeding $1,000,000. The jury found defendant negligent but also found plaintiff to have suffered no damages. Defendant did not seriously dispute negligence; just argued that plaintiff claimed excessive damages
Outcome: Defense verdict - found negligent, but not responsible for any damages
Settlement discussions: Voluntary settlement conference at Court of Appeal. Presided over by the Honorable Betty Dawson. Defendant made statutory offer to compromise
Comments: Motion for new trial defective; did not set forth grounds - but granted; defense verdict not based on substantial evidence. Plaintiff made motion for new trial, claiming excessive charges sought by defendant's motion to tax costs. Defendant memorandum of costs withdrawn without prejudice. Plaintiff's motion to tax costs withdrawn. 2006 Court of Appeal issued a non-published opinion resulting in judgment in favor of defendant Morales
Case Name: Jesus Eduardo Ochoa v. Nelson T. Michael (Case No. 206410)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Patrick O'Hara

Trial length (in court days): 3

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Robert Aguilar
Attorney for Defendant:

Bruce Berger
	Date decided: 10/1/2004
Date filed: 8/4/2003
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 14


Contentions: Vehicular collision. Plaintiff contended trouble lifting things at work due to accident. Defendant denied any responsibility.
Outcome: Plaintiff verdict: $18,000. Costs: $1,071.32.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $19,071.3

Case Name: Wendi Johnson v. Pedro Urtiz Esquivel (Case No. Limited 98204)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
David Allen

Trial length (in court days): 2

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Gary Paden
Attorney for Defendant:

John Rozier
	Date decided: 1/4/2005
Date filed: 9/26/2003
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 16


Contentions: Traffic collision during early morning. Plaintiff came to stop near off-ramp behind another vehicle. Defendant's vehicle struck rear of plaintiff's vehicle. Plaintiff made claims for injuries resulting from accident. Defendant claimed amount of treatment and charges by plaintiff were excessive.
Outcome: Award of $2,111.38. Pursuant to Defendant's amended memorandum of costs in the sum of $1,298.06, and the amount was reduced to $813.32.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $2,111.38
Total awarded to Defendant: $1,298.06
Settlement discussions: Plaintiff served CCP 998 in amount of $6,500. Defendant offered $2,500. 

Case Name: Francis Robertson I v. Fleetwood Travel Trailers of Cali (Case No. 208593)

Type of case: Property
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Valeriano Saucedo

Trial length (in court days): 10

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Douglas Law
Attorney for Defendant:

Dale Dorfmeier
	Date decided: 1/24/2005
Date filed: 1/29/2004
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 12


Contentions: Trailer originally sold for $27,140. Plaintiffs asked defendants to fix trailer's shower leak. Water collected underneath trailer, caused extensive damage. Plaintiffs alleged defendant was liable for repurchasing the trailer. Alleged of $22,000 plus $16,000 civil penalty for conduct (violations of Song-Beverly Act). Total $38,000, plus legal fees.
Outcome: Plaintiff awarded $231,187.45 in fees and $22,028.88 in costs.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $253,216.33
Settlement discussions: Three mediation/settlement conferences. At mandatory settlement conference a few days before trial, Robertson offered to return trailer to Fleetwood for the payment of $20,000 plus payoff of the financial contract. This amount was less than the Roberts' actual damages which were approximately $31,000, and attorneys' fees and costs which exceeded $65,000. Defendant rejected offer and countered with $15,000. 

Comments: After appeal $545,723.59 in attorneys' fees and costs for all services and expenses incurred, at trial and on appeal

Case Name: Barbara Holland v. Mineral King Electric (Case No. 98204)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Defense

	Judge: 
Patrick O'Hara

Trial length (in court days): 3

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Christopher Fishburn
Attorney for Defendant:

Steven Clark
	Date decided: 2/24/2005
Date filed: 8/21/2003
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 18


Contentions: Defendant Daniel E. Pacheco (Mineral King employee) turned vehicle and 3-4 pipes fell, at least one possibly striking plaintiff's vehicle.  Plaintiff contended that defendant negligently operated work truck, thus plaintiff incurred soft tissue injuries.
Outcome: Defendant verdict; costs against plaintiff, $8,650.93
Total awarded to Defendant: $8,650.93
Settlement discussions: Defendant offered to have award entered in favor of plaintiff, CCP Section 998, for $2,001 with each party bearing own costs. Plaintiff demanded $15,000 at mandatory settlement conference. 

Case Name: Julius Chastain Sr. v. The Infinity/Leader Insurance (Case No. 207642)

Type of case: Insurance/Bad faith

Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Joseph Kalashian

Trial length (in court days): 6

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Rene Sample
Attorney for Defendant:

Peter Godfrey
	Date decided: 3/11/2005
Date filed: 10/22/2003
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 17


Contentions: Three cars, Defendant ran into back of a vehicle, which pushed it into oncoming traffic, causing a head-on collision with the Plaintiff’s vehicle. Leader insurance claimed it was only responsible in paying $30,000 for a car accident (pays $15,000 per person, $30,000 max for an accident). Chastain was in ICU. Claims exceeded policy limits. Enriquez not notified about excess cost risk and believed that he had full coverage for the accident.
Outcome: Original verdict for damages of $786,377.64. Notes indicate that Victor Enriquez owes a judgment of $669,999.00 plus interest to Julius Chastain, Sr. as a result of serious injuries Mr. Chastain sustained in motor vehicle accident caused by Enriquez (Judge Melinda Reed).  Against Leader Insurance, $786,377.64 (original verdict).
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $786,377.64
Settlement discussions: Plaintiff offered $15,000 to settle in 2004. 
Comments: Insurance company “Leader” claims manager, Michael Lynch, documented in the claims notes that the bodily injury claims “will clearly exceed policy limits” Mr. Enriquez “the driver” and he was insured and a permissive user. Mr. Enriquez was not advised of the amount of the policy limits, was not advised that his personal assets were at risk, and was not advised of his right to retain independent counsel.

Judgment was paid in full.

Case Name: Monarch Nut Company v. Mutual Service Cas (Case No. 196556)

Type of case: Insurance/Bad Faith (Fire insurance claim)
Prevailing Party: Defendant

	Judge: 
Valeriano Saucedo

Trial length (in court days): 18

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

James Wilkins 
Theodore Hoppe
Attorney for Defendant:

Susan Halman 
	Date decided: 3/14/2005
Date filed: 7/27/2001
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 44






      David Prager
Contentions: Plaintiff was insured from fire by Defendant. Fire in November, 1997 caused extensive damage to a large metal building at Monarch's facility in Delano. As result, substantial portions of the facility were destroyed. Plaintiff contended it was unable to process 1997 crop. Rented equiment in  order to attempt to mitigate losses. Agencies working for plaintiff attempted to assess damage on its behalf. Defendant refused to accept plaintiff's representations on the value of the claims. Refused to indemnify plaintiff for business interruption loss associated with closed-shell contracts and refuses to reimburse for and indemnify Plaintiff for equipment rental charges. Sums in excess of $2.5 million.
Outcome: Defense verdict. Jury stated that defendant did not breach the covenant of good faith and fair dealing.
Comments: Plaintiff's appeal dismissed with prejudice

Case Name: Steven W. Claunch v. Charles Ouzounian, Charles Ouzounian Inc., Mike Fistolera, Nadeen Fistolera, Richard Rumery, D. Wesley Hamilton (Case No. 202194)

Type of case: Elder Abuse and Legal Malpractice (Fraud; Contract)
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Melinda Reed

Trial length (in court days): 23

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

John Freni
Attorney for Defendant:

Lawrence Wayte (attorney for Hamilton)

Philip Bourdette and Frank Maul (attorneys for Rumery)


	Date decided: 4/4/2005
Date filed: 9/18/2002
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 31


Contentions: Ouzounian licenses Real Estate Broker who engages in property and asset management. Defendants Mike and Nadeen Fistolera are in construction business. Ouzounian engaged in business transactions with Clyde Claunch from 2001 until Claunch’s death in 2002. Fistolera and wife Nadeen bought South Lake Tahoe house owned by Clyde Claunch. Fistolera engaged in other transactions with Ouzounian and Clyde Claunch. 

Plaintiff Steven Claunch (Claude’s son) alleges that Clyde Claunch was dependent adult who was taken advantage of by all Defendants. Defendants Ouzounian, Mike and Nadeen Fistolera deny allegations and assert all of their services were proper and performed pursuant to a valid agreement. Other aspects of case concerning allegations against Richard Rumery are separate from allegations against Ouzounian and Mr. and Mrs. Fistolera. Plaintiff contended that defendant Richard Rumery did not perform substantial services to earn $100,000 flat fee or additional $50,000 that Claunch paid him.
Outcome: Economic - $179,300.00. Mental Suffering - $500,000.00 Ouzounian responsible for all mental suffering damages.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $679,300
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $179,300
· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $500,000
Comments: Defendant D. Wesley Hamilton successfully motioned for summary judgment for his own involvement.

Case Name: Petra Vargas v. R-N Market Inc. (Case No. 210937)

Type of case: Slip and fall
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Melinda Reed


Trial length (in court days): 14

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

David Milligan

David Hollingsworth
Attorney for Defendant:

David Overstreet
	Date decided: 6/17/2005
Date filed: 7/29/2004
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 11


Contentions: Plaintiff slipped on small puddle of water in market produce aisle. Plaintiff contends that slip and fall and injuries incurred were result of negligence on the part of the defendant. Defendant denies any negligence.
Outcome: Plaintiff awarded $95,529 including past economic, future economic, and non-economic damages.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $95,520
Settlement discussions: Plaintiff rejected offer of $3,100. 

Comments: Motion for new trial denied.

Case Name: Gary Michael Dowds v. Nickels Payless (Case No. 208887)

Type of case: Slip and fall
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Lloyd Hicks

Trial length (in court days): 5

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Russell Cook
Attorney for Defendant:

David Overstreet
	Date decided: 7/12/2005
Date filed: 2/24/2004
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 17


Contentions: Grocery store slip and fall; caution cones in place but distanced from wet area. Plaintiff contended to have suffered two primary injuries: emotional distress, and fractured right arm, along with bruises and strained muscles.
Outcome: Jury deliberated for 2 hours. Economic damages of $16,774.22 and $90,000 in non-economic damages.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $106,774.22
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $16,774.22
· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $90,000
Settlement discussions: Defendant offered CCP 998 settlement of $1,500. 

Comments: Motion for new trial denied. Note that Medi-Cal paid his medical expenses; the court only allowed the paid amount, not the billed amount (i.e. discounted rates v. initial billed amount).

Case Name: Arthur Robinson v. Porterville College (Case No. 205916)

Type of case: Employment
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Paul Vortmann

Trial length (in court days): 13

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Andrew Jones
Attorney for Defendant:

 Gregory Myers
	Date decided: 7/27/2005
Date filed: 7/1/2003
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 25


Contentions: Plaintiff Arthur Robinson, an African-American, was hired as full-time, temporary faculty member for Porterville College. Appointed Head Woman’s Basketball Coach for summer. About to receive tenure and increase in pay. 

Plaintiff contended that Defendants Bezayiff and Nessman acted in concert to demote Robinson before he could satisfactorily perform his coaching services, thus to prevent his continued employment as a tenured faculty member. Alleged actions motivated by his race.

Comments: Race an issue, factor in causing harm, reported discriminatory treatment, reason for re-assignment.
Outcome: Damages $653,000.12
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $653,000.12

Case Name: Joann McWilliams v. Farmers Insurance Exchange (Case No. 209933)

Type of case: MVA Insurance
Prevailing Party: Defense

	Judge: 
Lloyd Hicks

Trial length (in court days): 5

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Rene T. Sample
Attorney for Defendant:

William T. McLaughlin
	Date decided: 8/30/2005
Date filed: 5/10/2004
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 16


Contentions: In 2001, Joann McWilliams was injured in a motor vehicle accident. During mediation in 2003, McWilliams settled an underinsured motorist claim with Farmer's Insurance Exchange. McWilliams began receiving phone calls from bill collection agencies. McWilliams filed a lawsuit against Farmers, claiming thart it acted in bad faith when it delayed and refused to pay her medical bills under the medical payment coverage of her policy.
Outcome: Defense verdict. Jury deliberated one hour. Plaintiff's claim for damages consisted of lost interest and investment income resulting from her having to pay $6,000 of her own medical bills. The plaintiff also asked for $250,000 in compensatory damages and an unspecified amount of punitive damages for her bad faith claim.  Finally, the plaintiff also claimed damages for emotional distress resulting from her unpaid medcial bills and the resulting involvement of the collection agency. Jury determined that Farmers' mistakes were not unreasonable or arrived at in bad faith.
Settlement discussions: Plaintiff demanded $30,000 (CCP Section 998), reduced to $15,000 at settlement conference.  Defendant offered $5,000.  

Case Name: Breanna Aguila (minor, represented by mother Jeanine Hutchinson) v. Espiridion Salinas Alfaro and Housing Authority of County of Tulare (Case No. 208654)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Defense

	Judge: 
Melinda Reed

Trial length (in court days): 6

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Sherman Rogers
Attorney for Defendant:

John Ormond
	Date decided: 9/26/2005
Date filed: 1/30/2004
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 20


Contentions: Vehicular collision. Plaintiff claimed defendant's vehicle stopped in front of her grandfather's vehicle to secure cargo which had fallen off back of defendant's truck. Defendant made a u-turn to pick up cargo, pulled in front of plaintiff's vehicle (owned by plaintiff's grandfather), causing the collision. Plaintiff Breanna Aguila (10 at time of accident) claimed she suffered personal injuries as passenger of car involved in collision. Mother apparently reported to nurse that her daughter had been hit in the back while playing dodgeball. The police report did not indicate that a minor was present. Medical bills totaled $6,115. Defendant and his employer, Tulare County Housing Authority, disputed claims.
Outcome: Defense verdict - found defendant negligent, but not legal casue of injury or damage.

Case Name: Pamela Pearson v. Darlene P. Highes (Case No. 207302)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Paul Vortmann


Trial length (in court days): 4

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Darren Cruz 
William Seegmiller
Attorney for Defendant:

Timothy Sullivan
	Date decided: 9/30/2005
Date filed: 10/10/2003
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 24


Outcome: Plaintiff was awarded $21,000.09, but previously-awarded costs for defendant of $1,897.67 and in favor of defendant for $17,134.52 resulted in net award to Plaintiff of $5,763.24.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $22,897.76
Settlement discussions: Defendant offered CCP Section 998 in the amount of $40,001.00; plaintiff rejected.

Case Name: Kimberly Mcgee v. Tucoemas Federal Credit Union (Case No. 210172)

Type of case: Wrongful Termination

Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Lloyd Hicks

Trial length (in court days): 

15
	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Peter Bradley
Attorney for Defendant:

Dave Petrie

Peter Abrahams
	Date decided: 10/5/2005
Date filed: 5/28/2004
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 16.5


Contentions: In 2003, Plaintiff was diagnosed with breast cancer. She took a leave of absence from her employment to undergo treatment. Her employer, TFCU, advised Plaintiff that company policy was to allow a four-month leave of absence for serious health conditions. At the end of the four-month period, Plaintiff requested an extended leave from September 14, 1003 to October 1, 2003, during which time she could work from home. Plaintiff claims that TFCU did not engage in any interactive process to determine the reasonableness of her requested accommodation. Plaintiff was told that her leave could be extended to October 1, 2003 on the condition that she accept demotion to branch manager with an 11% cut in pay. Due to this “condition” on her employment status, Plaintiff obtained a complete medical release from her doctor to return to work on 9-15-03 without restrictions; however, TFCU did not accept the doctor’s release and demoted Plaintiff to branch manager. TFCU also prevented her from returning to work until after 10-1-03 and cut her hours to part-time status.
Plaintiff contends that TFCU failed to engage in a timely, good faith, interactive process to determine an effective, reasonable accommodation to her request to extend her leave of absence. Plaintiff did not obtain a reasonable accommodation, was demoted, and due to increased stress of the new position, she was required to leave her employment with TFCU. Plaintiff contends she suffered emotional distress, anguish, embarrassment and humiliation, and suffered pecuniary damages including salary loss, fringe benefit loss and increased out-of-pocket expenses.

Outcome: Plaintiff awarded a further $368,231 for attorney’s fees. Plaintiff consented to reduce emotional distress damages from $1,500,000 to $750,000. Jury awarded Plaintiff $1,000,000.00 in damages for past emotional distress, and $500,000.00 for future distress. Defendants requested new trial on ground of excessive damages. Court agreed amount excessive and granted defendant’s motion for new trial, condition that motion shall be denied if plaintiff consents to a reduction of such damages to a total of $750,000.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $1,118,231
· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $750,000
· Plaintiff's fees and costs: $368,231
Case Name: Ascensions Acevedo v. Albert Guillen (Case No. 206478)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Melinda Reed

Trial length (in court days): 4

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Delmiro Toledo
Attorney for Defendant:

Brian O'Hara
	Date decided: 10/24/2005
Date filed: 8/11/2003
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 27


Contentions: Plaintiff Maria Acevedo (passenger) in motor vehicle accident. Plaintiff alleged personal injury as result of motor vehicle accident.
Outcome: $22,000 ($18,500 past economic loss, and $3,500 future economic loss).
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $22,000
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $22,000
Settlement discussions: CCP Section 998 offer to Plaintiff in amount of $4,000.

Case Name: Fred Wiley v. Witten Logging (Case No. 211000)

Type of case: Fire Insurance
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Paul Vortmann


Trial length (in court days): 4

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

David Lampe 
Alan J. Mish
Attorney for Defendant:

Steven Karcher 
Adam Sullivan
	Date decided: 11/18/2005
Date filed: 8/4/2004
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 16


Contentions: Fire, for which jury found Witten Logging liable, Plaintiff lost home, deck, and outbuilding in fire. Plaintiff seeks recovery of prejudgment interest.
Outcome: $147,578.58 awarded for attorneys' fees and prejudgment interest. Costs $3,723.50. Jury awarded $163,425.50 (past economic loss of property) plus $9,600 (loss of use).
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $324,327.58
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $173,025.50
Case Name: Krystal Mendoza v. James Ellis (Case No. 210877)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Lloyd Hicks

Trial length (in court days): 3

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Philip Bourdette
Attorney for Defendant:

Shelley Cook
	Date decided: 12/14/2005
Date filed: 7/26/2004
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 17


Contentions: Motor vehicle accident. Plaintiff passenger in vehicle. Defendant rear-ended plaintiff’s vehicle, creating domino effect - 4 total vehicles involved in accident. Plaintiff alleged sustained injuries and damages as result of accident.
Outcome: Plaintiff and defendant attorneys stipulate allowable costs awarded plaintiff in this accident: $1,827.00. Total judgment $12,814.16. Jury awarded plaintiff $10,987.16
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $12,814.10

Case Name: Jose Espinoza v. Bruce Blair (Case No. 213332)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Defense

	Judge: 
Melinda Reed

Trial length (in court days): 9

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

John Rozier
Attorney for Defendant:

David Wells
	Date decided: 1/25/2006
Date filed: 2/23/2005
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 11


Contentions: Defendant pulled in front of plaintiff's vehicle. Defense contended that driver of plaintiff's vehicle caused the accident by driving too fast for foggy conditions. Plaintiff 14 year old alleged serious injuries as he was not wearing seat belt. Two other plaintiffs alleged relatively minor soft tissue injuries
Outcome: Jury deliberated 2 hours. Verdict for defense. Plaintiffs filed motion for new trial and motion for judgment notwithstanding the verdict. Both motions denied by Judge Reed. Judgment became final without any appeal being taken by Plaintiffs.
Settlement discussions: Two separate mediation sessions held. Plaintiff's settlement demand never dropped significantly below defendant's insurance policy limit of $750,000. Defendant offered approximately $350,000 to settle. 

Comments: David Wells (Defendant attorney) "Felt had slim chance of obtaining a defense verdict, more likely outcome would be defendant found negligent, and the driver of the plaintiff's vehicle bearing a significant amount of comparative fault for accident. Jury found Plaintiff driver entirely responsible for accident for driving too fast under foggy conditions. Believe jury discounted opposing driver's testimony because he testified that visibility was fairly good. Defense presented significant credible evidence to the contrary (visibility limited to 100 feet)."
Case Name: Betty Campbell, Timothy Campbell v. Anna Gunnoe (Case No. 213947)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Melinda Reed

Trial length (in court days): 3

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Philip Bourdette
Attorney for Defendant:

Frank Maul
	Date decided: 2/1/2006
Date filed: 4/8/2005
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 10


Contentions: Rear-end vehicle accident. Defendant admitted liability. Plaintiff contended that the accident ruptured breast implant.
Outcome: Plaintiff awarded $2,491 for medical expense for soft tissue injury plus $1,250 for general damages for past pain and suffering. No award for future pain and suffering was made. Because amount was less than defendant had offered, defendant sought cost (including expert witness fees). Result was net judgment in favor of defendant in sum of $9,920.47.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $3,741
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $2,491
· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $1,250
Total awarded to Defendant: $13,661.47
· Defendant’s fees and costs: $13,661.47
Settlement discussions: Defendant offered CCP 998, $5,000. Plaintiff offered to settle for $20,000 but then suggested $15,000. Timothy Campbell filed loss of consortium claim but dismissed that prior to trial.

Case Name: Richard Backus v. Robert Taylor (Case No. 210119)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Melinda Reed


Trial length (in court days): 7

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Allen Broslovsky

Philip Bourdette
Attorney for Defendant:

M. Jaqueline Yates 
Gary Paden
	Date decided: 3/21/2006
Date filed: 5/25/2004
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 22


Contentions: Plaintiff signaled to make left turn. Defendant crossed double yellow line, pulled into other lane and hit Plaintiff's vehicle, causing Plaintiff to suffer injuries. Defendant contested allegations, disputed whether Plaintiff had timely activated his left turn signal prior to turning and to what extent, if any, Plaintiff was injured as a result of the accident.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $8,472
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $7,372
· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $1,100
Settlement discussions: Defendant offered CCP Section 998 in the amount of $5,001; Plaintiff made demand for $30,000 to settle case. 

Case Name: Christopher McClure (a minor by and through his Guardian Ad litem, Mary McClure) v. Porterville Unified School District, Westfield Elementary School (Case No. 208872)

Type of case: Premise Liability (Personal injury)
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Lloyd Hicks


Trial length (in court days): 5

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Gordon Park

Victoria Allard-Bernhardt
Attorney for Defendant:

Jess Mercado
	Date decided: 3/22/2006
Date filed: 2/23/2004
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 25


Contentions: In 2003, Christopher McClure was injured by rolling cabinet. Plaintiff filed lawsuit claiming general negligence, premises liability, and product liability. Plaintiff contended that school was negligent in allowing a large filing cabinet to remain unsecured and/or unattended in an open and accessible area during school hours.
Outcome: Defendants paid the medical bill lien prior to trial and the court excluded any evidence of medical specialists. Thereafter, jury returned verdict for $250,000 past pain and suffering and $500,000 future pain and suffering.  Defendants filed a Motion for New Trial.  Court granted motion on damages only unless plaintiff accepted reduced award of $350,000. After all post-trial motions, both parties agreed to settlement of $440,000.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $440,000
Settlement discussions: Defendant offered $30,000; plaintiff demanded $175,000. 

Comments: Plaintiff complied with all claims statutes by filing and serving a timely government tort claim and amended claim against defendants pursuant to Government Code Section 911.2. Claim was rejected on August 29, 2003.

Case Name: Calf Tech Inc. v. Caveman Hay, Mark Gartung (Case No. 213734)

Type of case: Negligence
Prevailing Party: Defense

	Judge: 
Melinda Reed

Trial length (in court days): 6

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Peter Lynch
Attorney for Defendant:

Kevin Piekut
	Date decided: 4/4/2006
Date filed: 3/23/2005
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 13


Contentions: Plaintiff alleged that fire originated from a pile of ground hay that Defendant ground. Plaintiff contended $516,627.69 in damages
Outcome: Defense verdict. Defense awarded costs.
Settlement discussions: CCP 998 offer in amount of $1,033.50 for court reporter fees. 

Case Name: Adair Johnson v. Kaweah Delta Health Care (Rita Barron and Visalia Women’s Specialty Medical Group) (Case No. 203972)  

Type of case: Med mal
Prevailing Party: Defense

	Judge: 
Lloyd Hicks

Trial length (in court days): 5

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Dennis Minna
Attorney for Defendant:

Dennis Thelen
	Date decided: 4/27/2006
Date filed: 2/11/2003
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 39


Contentions: Alleged shoulder dystocia injury at birth. Defendants disputed any shoulder dystocia occurred.
Outcome: Verdict for defense

Costs Awarded to D: $7,457.83
Comments: Consent not provided. Jury deliberations less than one day.
Case Name: Lisa Bynum v. Steve Brown (Case No. 208765)

Type of case: Employment
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Melinda Reed

Trial length (in court days): 8

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Douglas Hurt
Attorney for Defendant:

Leonard Herr
	Date decided: 5/8/2006
Date filed: 2/13/2004
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 27


Contentions: Plaintiff, mother of African-American children, alleged that while employed by Brown she was subjected to sexual harassment, racial discrimination, gender discrimination, offensive touching, work environment so hostile she was forced to quit. Alleged wrongful termination.
Outcome: Past economic damages of $42,000. Past non-economic damages of $150,000. Future non-economic damages of $100,000. Net award $292,000.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $292,000
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $142,000
· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $150,000
Settlement discussions: Plaintiff filed 3 CCP 998 offers of $100,000 each (total $300,000). Plaintiff propounded 3 additional statutory offers of $75,000. Aaron Rents, Inc. dismissed. Shereen Brown's motion for non-suit was granted. Defendant requested to settle for $100,000. 

Comments: Brian Peters, whose client was Aaron Rents, obtained summary judgment in this case.
Case Name: Leon Jiminez, Karina Jiminez, Angelina Jiminez, Guillermo Jiminez (represented through mother Karina) v. Bob Margosian, Agnes Margosian, Rafael Ortega (Case No. 206922)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Lloyd Hicks


Trial length (in court days): 6

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Kenneth Fitzgerald 
Larry Lee
Attorney for Defendant: 

Sean T. O’Rourke

	Date decided: 5/9/2006
Date filed: 9/12/2003
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 32


Contentions: Motor vehicle accident. Mr. Ortega’s vehicle hit in intersection by Jiminez. Karina Jiminez not wearing a seatbelt, she was ejected from vehicle. Plaintiff alleged personal injury and property damage.

Outcome: Guillermo Jiminez was awarded $50,000 non-economic, Leon Jiminez awarded $250,000. Angelina Jiminez awarded $250,000, Karina Jiminez awarded $3,000,000, minus 5% for contributory negligence. Court found amounts awarded to Leon and Angelina were excessive, motion for new trial granted unless plaintiff accepted $50,000 for non-economic damages for Leon and $100,000 non-economic damages for Angelina. Plaintiffs accepted. Award to Karina was upheld. Case settled for undisclosed amount on appeal.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $3,082,645.04
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $13,972
· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $3,050,000
· Plaintiff's fees and costs: $18,673.0
Case Name: Gustavo Cruz Garcia, Elka Medina & Andres Rojas v. Pamela Veleta, Daniel Veleta, Bobby Gene Veleta (Case No. 95646)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Lloyd Hicks

Trial length (in court days): 3

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Robert Vanderhorst
Attorney for Defendant:

Ricky Tripp
	Date decided: 5/17/2006
Date filed: 5/12/2003
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 37


Contentions: Defendant rear-ended plaintiff's vehicle. Defendant admitted negligence but denied it caused plaintiff the full extent of the alleged damage - soft tissue injuries and back pain. Rojas: back and head pain, numb left ribs. Defendant alleged plaintiff was negligent. Each plaintiff contended $15,000 in general damages, $10,000 in specific damages.
Outcome: Defendant admitted liability. Gustavo Garcia's damages from Bobby Gene Veleta: Economic damages: $731. Non economic damages $1,000. For Andres Rojas, economic $412, non-economic $1,000.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $3,143
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $1,143
· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $2,000
Settlement discussions: Defendant offered CCP 998 $4,131 to Garcia, $4,449 to Medina, $5,977 to Rojas. 

Case Name: Michael Henderson v. City of Tulare (Case No. 214840)

Type of case: Employment
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Melinda Reed

Trial length (in court days): 8

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Steven Paganetti
Attorney for Defendant:

Nancy Jenner
	Date decided: 5/22/2006
Date filed: 6/17/2005
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 11


Contentions: Plaintiff claimed city terminated him for reporting wrongdoing by city management. Plaintiff demanded $35,000 and argued for $250,000.
Outcome: Jury awarded $56,565, including costs of $5,449.72 and prejudgment interest of $5,000.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $56,565
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $51,115.28
· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $5,449.72
Comments: Plaintiff's motion for attorney's fees denied.

Case Name: Izabelah Serrano v. Tulare County Housing Authority, Sempra Energy, dba The Gas Co., Robert-Shaw Controls Company (Case No. 211488)

Type of case: Premise liability
Prevailing Party: Defense

	Judge: 
Paul Vortmann


Trial length (in court days): 21

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Tom Carnes (SF) and 
Sherman Rogers (Tulare)
Attorney for Defendant:

John Ormond (Fresno) for Housing Authority; 
James Peel for So Ca Gas Co; and

Curtis Isler for Robert Shaw Controls
	Date decided: 5/25/2006
Date filed: 9/10/2004
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 21


Contentions: Plaintiff allegedly being bathed by mother and 10 year old sister, 2 year-old sister flushed toilet, which the mother claimed had caused surge of hot water, resulting in third degree burns. Prior to trial Robert Shaw Controls was dismissed (nothing mechanichally wrong with thermostat). Plaintiff contended that Housing Authority could have installed a $30 tempting valve to prevent surge. Plaintiff also contended that Southern California Gas Co. had set thermostat to water heater a few weeks earlier to the "normal" position, which would have caused temperatures in excess of 150 degrees. Argued for 1) Mandatory Duty, and 2) Dangerous Condition of Public Property. Court declared non-suit of Mandatory Duty issue after Plaintiff's case was presented.
Outcome: Defendant verdict. Jury verdict indicated a dangerous condition of public property did not exist. 

Total awarded to Defendant: $75,307.71
Settlement discussions: So Cal Gas offered $100,000 and indication that Housing Authority might offer comparable amount. Plaintiff demanded $500,000 from each defendant. 

Comments: The 2 minor children testified that the mother was asleep and had left the 10 year old in charge of the infant. Plaintiff and Housing Authority entered into  settlement agreements in which plaintiff withdraws appeal, and defendant waives claim for costs and agrees to execute a satisfaction of judgment. SoCal Gas was out on non-suit at close of evidence.
Case Name: Pang Cheng Vang v. Mateo Diaz Acevedo (Case No. 103264)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
David Allen

Trial length (in court days): 2

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Patrick Fourchy
Attorney for Defendant:

Michael Worthing
	Date decided: 6/6/2006
Date filed: 7/28/2004
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 23


Contentions: Plaintiffs alleged vehicle damage and personal injury as result of accident and that defendant caused accident.
Outcome: $187.50 and $750 plus costs of $1,497.50
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $2,435.00
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $187.50
· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $750.00
· Plaintiff's fees and costs: $1,497.50
Comments: 8-person panel

Case Name: Alfonso Moreno v. AGCO Corp (Case No. 213752)

Type of case: Premise Liability (Workplace injury)
Prevailing Party: Defense

	Judge: 
Lloyd Hicks

Trial length (in court days): 6

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

David Cohn
Attorney for Defendant:

Bradley Thomas
	Date decided: 8/17/2006
Date filed: 3/16/2005
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 17


Contentions: Plaintiff sustained injuries occurring in course of employment driving a tractor.
Outcome: Defense verdict. Defendant awarded costs in amount of $14,198.03.
Total awarded to Defendant: $14,198.03
· Defendant’s fees and costs: $14,198.03
Case Name: Donald Lee Gagnon v. Isidro Alvarez Covina (Case No. 214557)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
David Allen

Trial length (in court days): 7

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Harold Sullivan
Attorney for Defendant:

Theodore Hoppe 
David Leath
	Date decided: 8/25/2006
Date filed: 5/23/2005
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 15


Contentions: Motorcycle passing pickup truck when truck made left turn and plaintiff motorcycle hit truck
Outcome: Jury found D 50.25% liable, P 49.75% liable
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $31,614.37
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $16,539.28
· Plaintiff's fees and costs: $15,075.09
Settlement discussions: Plaintiff rejected offer of $5,000 

Comments: Prop 213 case.

Case Name: Roger Boggs v. City of Tulare (Case No. 216700)

Type of case: Employment
Prevailing Party: Defendant

	Judge: 
Melinda Reed

Trial length (in court days): 9

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Philip Bourdette
Attorney for Defendant:

Nancy Jenner
	Date decided: 9/14/2006
Date filed: 10/28/2005
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 11


Contentions: Plaintiff street maintenance worker, alleged discriminatory termination for reporting concerns about danger to public safety, as well as misuse of government resources. Plaintiff contended he was discriminated against for complaining to Council members about his suspicions of wrongdoing.
Outcome: Defense verdict. Defendant recovered costs of $3,371.44.
Total awarded to Defendant: $3,371.44

Case Name: Ida Burns v. Bric C. Fancher (Case No. 216572) 

Type of case: Contract (Real Estate Transaction)
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Melinda Reed

Trial length (in court days): 5

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Steven Silver
Attorney for Defendant:

Gregory Gillett

Karl Berscheid
	Date decided: 10/23/2006
Date filed: 10/20/2005
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 12


Contentions: Plaintiff contends defendant sold the house to the Dukes for $279,000. Breach of contract for sale of real property. Plaintiff sued defendant for money owed on Cleveland house. Defendant contends that plaintiff became angry with him for leaving his wife Megan (plaintiff's granddaughter) and refused to accept monthly payments on debt, and refused to complete sale of house to defendant.
Outcome: Plaintiff verdict. Plaintiff awarded $30,050. Defendant's damages were $50,250 minus the plaintiff's award. 
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $30,050
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $30,250.00

Total awarded to Defendant: $50,250
· Defendant’s fees and costs: $20,200.00

Case Name: Exzemina Williams v. Eleanor Overby, Charles Gregg, Edith Gregg (Case No. 213395)

Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Defense

	Judge: 
Patrick O'Hara

Trial length (in court days): 2

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

None
Attorney for Defendant:

Penny Moore

Gary Logan
	Date decided: 10/24/2006
Date filed: 2/18/2005
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 20


Contentions: Defendant backing out of parking space at Wal-Mart; struck side of plaintiff's vehicle. Overby struck vehicle after Plaintiff had exited. Plaintiff appeared in propria persona. Plaintiff alleged disabling injuries resulted from accident.
Outcome: Defense verdict.  Jury found defendant at fault in causing the accident but not liable for any injury to plaintiff. Court ordered Plaintiff to pay monetary sanctions to Defendant Greggs in the sum of $1,670 due to plaintiff's failure to attend an independent orthopedic exam. Plaintiff denied ever suffering prior similar injuries.
Total awarded to Defendant: $1,670
Settlement discussions: Plaintiff declined $5,000 offer, countering with $260,160.29. 

Comments: State Compensation fund claimed a first lien pursuant to Labor Code Section 2850 to 3865 upon any judgment or settlement rendered in favor of plaintiff (in the amount of $26,839).

Case Name: Duke Hettick v. City of Visalia (Case No. 214421)

Type of case: Employment
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Lloyd Hicks

Trial length (in court days): 9

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Eric Oren
Attorney for Defendant:

Leonard Herr
	Date decided: 11/13/2006
Date filed: 5/17/2005
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 18


Contentions: Plaintiff police officer sustained ankle injury, wanted to keep working; City wanted to retire him. Plaintiff contended First Amendment violations, age discrimination and retaliation, disability discrimination.
Outcome: Award of $568,680.00 (past economic damages: $77,496.00. Future economic damages: $391,184.00.  Past non-economic: $100,000.00). $390,729.75 in attorney's fees, plus verdict. Costs, $15,059.00 + expert witness fees $28,065.25. Jury 2-10 on age discrimination. Defendant motion for new trial denied.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $1,002,534.00
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $468,680.00
· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $100,000.00
· Plaintiff's fees and costs: $433,854.00
Case Name: Stark and Millwood Packing Corp v. Sunkist Growers (Case No. 197891)

Type of case: Contract (Breach of contract)
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Melinda Reed

Trial length (in court days): 25

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Joseph Uremovic
Attorney for Defendant:

Alan Friedman

Michael Bierman
Robert Wilkinson
	Date decided: 12/20/2006
Date filed: 11/2/2001
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 63


Contentions: Plaintiff sued for breach of implied terms of the written Packinghouse License Agreements.
Outcome: Stark Packing Corporation $8,368,000.000, and John Norton (assignee of Millwood Packing, Inc.) for prejudgment interest on their respective awards, $5,152,000.00. Plaintiffs asked for additional $7,178,656.15 in prejudgment interest. Packaging charges, rehandling charges, lost assets.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $13,520,000
Comments: 5 years of pretrial proceedings, began 11/6/01. Sunkist was awarded prejudgment interest in amount of $71,985.25. 
Case Name: City of Visalia v. Jerald L. Harrah, Lillian Martin, Donald Morton, Jane Morton, Helen Seligman, Josephine Highes, David Highes, Marguerita Stormont, Robert Seligman, Jo Seligman (Case No. 210016)

Type of case: Eminent Domain
Prevailing Party: Defense

	Judge: 
Melinda Reed

Trial length (in court days): 8

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Leonard Herr 

Alex Peltzer
Attorney for Defendant:

Bob Ernst 
James McKelvey
	Date decided: 1/2/2007
Date filed: 5/18/2004
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 32


Contentions: Defendants Jerald Harrah and Lillian Martin, owners of Visalia Main Street Theatre, had offered to sell it for $450,000 to tenant, Enchanted Playhouse Theatre Company, which declined to purchase the property for $450,000. Defendant listed property for sale. Restoration Church agreed by written contract to deposit $150, 000 into escrow with interest on balance of $450,000 at 9% per year, with balloon payment of $450,000 after 5 years. The total purchase price was $600,000.  Before escrow closed, City of Visalia took interest in theatre. City offered $500,000. Property was put under eminent domain by City. City argued property worth $370,000 and offered $500,000 to settle. Owner argued property worth $700,000. Condemnation of property. Two issues were raised here: a) whether city had the right to take and b) the value of the property.
Outcome: Defendant Verdict. Awarded $600,000, the amount demanded by Defendants throughout the years of litigation. Total costs $353,989.27. Court did not award property owners their attorney fees because they failed to respond to city's statutory offer as required by laws.
Total awarded to Defendant: $600,000
Settlement discussions: Defendant offered to settle for $600,000.
Comments: Defendant incurred $224,275.75 in attorneys fees and costs of $29,435.15. Defendant lost two measures of interest totaling $115,045.83
Case Name: John Molezzo v. Fantasy Pools & Spas (Case No. 217643)

Type of case: Construction Defect 
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Lloyd Hicks

Trial length (in court days): 4

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Robert Krase
Attorney for Defendant:

Gregory Gillett

Karl Berscheid
	Date decided: 1/5/2007
Date filed: 1/23/2006
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 12


Contentions: Defendants constructed new pool for Plaintiffs. Various defects and deviations from plans. Principal defect: pool leaked and was not properly engineered. Plaintiff sued contractor for breach of contract from construction of swimming pool. Cross-complainant for defamation, interference (both did not go to jury) and Breach of Contract (no recovery).
Outcome: $59,822.22 plus attorneys' fees and costs, for total judgment of $108,697.94. No appeal Plaintiff collecting judgment. Unanimous verdict.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $108,697.94
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $59,822.22
· Plaintiff's fees and costs: $48,875.72
Settlement discussions: Plaintiffs offered to settle the case for $35,000, the original cost of the pool, several months before the trial. 

Case Name: Duward Langford v. Kaweah Delta Hospital (Case No. 208953)

Type of case: Med mal
Prevailing Party: Defense

	Judge: 
Lloyd Hicks

Trial length (in court days): 4

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

James Holland
Attorney for Defendant:

Jeffery Nelson
	Date decided: 1/26/2007
Date filed: 2/27/2004
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 36


Contentions: 87 year old plaintiff went to ER in ambulance because of impaired levels of consciousness he believed was caused by reaction to prescribed medication. Plaintiff alleged that defendant failed to properly monitor and care for him. As a result, plaintiff fell from gurney and suffered serious injuries. Plaintiff alleged damages in excess of $200,000.
Outcome: Jury deliberated for 30 minutes.
Total awarded to Defendant: $31,019.22
· Defendant’s fees and costs: $31,019.22
Settlement discussions: CCP 998 offer for $7,500 with each side bearing own costs. 1st offer was $0 and waiver of costs. 2nd offer was determined to have been invalidly served. 

Comments: Patrick O'Hara: Plaintiff not entitled to punitive damages or prejudgment interest since defendant is public entity.

Case Name: Smiths Enterprise, Inc. vs. State Farm General Insurance Co. (Case No. 06-219365)
Type of case: Insurance/Bad faith case
Prevailing Party: Defense
	Judge: Paul Vortmann



Trial length (in court days): 14


	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Joseph S. Dzida

Theodore Khachaturian

Attorney for Defendant:

Gordon Park

Leslie Soley
	Date decided: April 16, 2007

Date filed: Aug. 31, 2005

Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 20


Contentions: Plaintiff sued for breach of insurance contract and bad faith.  The main claim was that they did not give us the insurance plaintiff asked for (blanket insurance).  Then, when there was a claim (a retail store burned down in Porterville), plaintiff claimed that State Farm shortchanged them on the claim.  Plaintiff sued its property insurer claiming that it had not paid enough in replacement cost damages to rebuild the old JC Penney Department Store Building in downtown Porterville that was destroyed by fire.   Plaintiff also contended it was entitled to additional loss of rental income damages. State Farm had already paid over $1.3 million plus paid full policy limits for loss of rental income.  Plaintiff also contended that State Farm acted in bad faith in its claims handling, selection and use of its architect and contractor, and in its decision to "only" pay the plaintiff $1.3 million.  Plaintiff also contended that State Farm made an underwriting error by writing the policy with $1.7 million total policy limits when plaintiff contended he thought he had purchased "blanket" coverage of $2.5 million in building damage coverage.  


State Farm contended it had fulfilled its contractual duties and had fully and fairly paid the plaintiff the correct amount of replacement cost damages, and that it had acted in good faith at all times in its handling of plaintiff's insurance claim. 
Outcome: Verdict for the defense. Jury agreed with State Farm and found that nothing more was contractually owed to Plaintiff and that State Farm had not committed bad faith.  
Total awarded to Defendant: 

· Defendant’s fees and costs: $108,797.06 
Settlement discussions:  There were settlement discussions, CCP 998 offers, a mediation, a mandatory settlement conference. Parties attempted twice to mediate the dispute without success.  Plaintiff ended up demanding $800,000 as its "bottom dollar" demand; Defendant offered $250,000 as its top offer. 

Comments: The jury trial was about 2 weeks in length. Plaintiff failed to accept a $250,000 CCP 998 offer to settle.  
Case Name: David McDaniel vs. Rudy Witschi (Case No. 06-221821)
Type of case: Dog Bite

Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Patrick O’Hara


Trial length (in court days): 3

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Ken Fitzgerald

Larry Lee

Attorney for Defendant:

James Emerson
	Date decided: July 11, 2007
Date filed: December 13, 2006
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 7


Contentions: Plaintiffs were delivering a truck to defendants. While on defendant’s property, minor plaintiff, Carson McDaniel was bitten by defendant’s dog, a Labrador Retriever. NIED of parents dismissed at beginning of trial.

Outcome: Plaintiff’s verdict

Total awarded to Plaintiff: $4007.94

· Plaintiff's economic damages: $1507.94

· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $5000

Settlement discussions:  Last demand prior to trial was $150,000.  Last offer prior to trial was $85,000, with indication of $100,000.
Comments: The minor plaintiff presented very well.  He was confident and articulate.  He appeared less concerned by the two-inch facial scar than his parents did.  I believe the jury liked the defendants and thought this was truly an “accident.”
Case Name: Cheryl Lynn Stone vs. Staretta Smith (Case No. 219211)
Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff
	Judge: 
Lloyd Hicks

Trial length (in court days): 4

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Richard Berman
Attorney for Defendant:

Brian K. Yakura 
	Date decided: July 19, 2007
Date filed: May 31, 2006
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 10


Contentions: Plaintiff contends that defendant’s negligence was a substantial factor in causing harm to plaintiffs. Liability was admitted by defendant at trial. 
Outcome: Plaintiff verdict. 
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $87,581.50 (included $10,800.50 for past medical expenses)

· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $25,000 for future medical expenses and $40,000 for future non-economic loss, including physical pain and mental suffering

Settlement discussions:  CCP 998 was $15,000 and defendant’s offer was $8,500.

Comments: Insurance policy was only $30,000. Farmers paid whole verdict + costs for total of $89,876.70.

Case Name: Rayburn Gerald Meeks vs. Ruben Herrera (Case No. 06-220674)
Type of case: MVA (Negligence) 
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff
	Judge: 
Lloyd Hicks

Trial length (in court days): 4

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

John L. Rozier
Attorney for Defendant:

Eileen Deimerly
	Date decided: July 26, 2007
Date filed: September 14, 2006
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 10


Contentions: This accident involves plaintiff who was driving a logging truck and passing an empty fruit truck at the time of the accident.
Outcome: Plaintiff verdict. Defendant found to be negligent and his negligence was a substantial factor in causing harm to plaintiff.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $55,241.25

· Plaintiff's economic damages: $52,741.25

· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $2,500.00

· Plaintiff's fees and costs: $5,389.38

Case Name: Grant Thor and Sara Guerrero v. Kerr Leathers, Inc. (Case No. 06-219783)

Type of case: Product liability
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Patrick O'Hara

Trial length (in court days): 4

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Warren Paboojian 
Jason Bell
Attorney for Defendant:

Frank Maul
	Date decided: 8/24/2007
Date filed: 9/5/2006
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 11


Contentions: Plaintiffs are adult children and sole heirs of decedent James Thor, who was killed in a motorcycle accident because of defective helmet. The helmets were under recall because of the defect. They were made in China and imported into US by Sunright International. Sunright sold the helmet to defendant Kerr Leathers, which was a distributor. Kerr sold helmet to Visalia Harley Davidson, which in turn sold it to decedent. Faulty chin strap caused helmet to fall off during accident. No evidence that plaintiffs' decedent had received notice of the recall.  Plaintiffs sued all three defendants - Sunright, VHD, and Kerr. Sunright settled for $1,000,000.  Retailer Visalia Harley Davidson settled for $235,000.
Outcome: Total award of $800,000 ($400,000 to each of the two adult children), but reduced by 18% for plaintiffs' decedent's own comparative fault in causing the accident which resulted in his death - 82% liability to Kerr. However, the plaintiffs had already received $1,235,000 from the other defendants, so the defendant Kerr Leathers (the defendant that went to trial) owed nothing.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $656,000
· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $656,000
Settlement discussions: Kerr offered $25,000. Plaintiffs demanded $300,000 but suggested at mediation that they would settle for $200,000. 

Case Name: Rebecca Gann vs. William Jackson (Case No. 06-221224)
Type of case: MVA

Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Lloyd Hicks

Trial length (in court days): 5

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Robert Vanderhorst

Attorney for Defendant:

Michael Czeshinski
	Date decided: October 3, 2007
Date filed: October 25, 2006
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 11


Contentions: MVA occurred on Dec. 22, 2004. Plaintiff was rear ended by defendant and defendant admitted liability.

Outcome: Plaintiff’s verdict

Total awarded to Plaintiff: $9,813.35

· Plaintiff's economic damages: $4,739.75

· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $3,000.00 + $2,073.60 (future medical expense)

Comments: Court granted additur of $17,000.00 which defendant accepted on January 7, 2008.

Case Name: Cynthia Souryasack vs. Francisco Chavez (Case No. 06-222937)
Type of case: MVA

Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Patrick O’Hara

Trial length (in court days): 2

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

John Malmo

Attorney for Defendant:

M. Robert Bettencourt
	Date decided: October 11, 2007
Date filed: March 15, 2007
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 7


Contentions: Plaintiff was rear ended while stopped at a red light. She alleged claim for monetary compensation for personal injury. Defendant admitted liability for the accident but contests the nature and extent of the injuries and damages claimed.

Outcome: Plaintiff’s verdict

Total awarded to Plaintiff: $5,045.92

· Plaintiff's economic damages: $2,919.50

· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $1,400.00

Case Name: Frank Tartaglio vs. Miguel Casarez (Case No. 06-221871)
Type of case: MVA

Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Patrick O’Hara

Trial length (in court days): 3

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

David Tartaglio

Attorney for Defendant:

Michael Worthing
	Date decided: Dec. 13, 2007
Date filed: December 19, 2006
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 12


Contentions: Plaintiff’s car was hit “t-bone” by defendant resulting in cervical and lumbar spine involvement. 

Outcome: Plaintiff’s verdict

Total awarded to Plaintiff: $28,815.04

· Plaintiff's economic damages: $13,815.04

· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $15,000

Case Name: Arthur Lewis v. Alpha Diallo, Schneider National and Does 1 To 10 (Case No. 07-222382)
Type of case: MVA 

Prevailing Party: Defense

	Judge: 
Lloyd L. Hicks


Trial length (in court days): 3

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Ronald Sawl

John R. Malmo 

Attorney for Defendant:

Barry Clifford Snyder

Sean R. Burnett
	Date decided: January 16, 2008
Date filed: October 6, 2006
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 15


Contentions: Plaintiff contends that Defendant (Alpha Diallo) was negligent while driving and caused the MVA causing injury to Plaintiff. 

Outcome: Defense verdict. Jury found Alpha Diallo not negligent.

Total awarded to Defendant: 

· Defendant’s fees and costs: $ $32,048.81

Settlement discussions:  

Comments: Defendants Alpha Diallo and Schneider National Carriers, Inc. moved to bifurcate the trial. The motion was granted and ordered that trial on the sole issue of negligence will proceed first with the jury to deliberate first on that issue. If the jury finds against defendants, the same jury will then hear the causation and damages issues regarding this matter.

Plaintiff originally filed this matter in Fresno County and after a motion to change venue was filed, plaintiff agreed Tulare County was the proper venue and stipulated to the transfer. 
Case Name: Pamela Avila v. Kaweah Delta Healthcare District and Robert Hinds, D.O. (Case No. 06- 220021)
Type of case: Medical Malpractice
Prevailing Party: Defendant
	Judge: Patrick O’Hara



Trial length (in court days): 11

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Doris Cheng

Melinda Derish,
Attorney for Defendant:

Dennis R. Thelen
	Date decided: January 28, 2008
Date filed: July 24, 2006
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 18


Contentions: Wrongful death. Plaintiff contends that defendant physician was negligent in the diagnosis and/or treatment of Robert Avila.
Outcome: Defense verdict.

Case Name: Cynthia Montano vs. Dept. of Transportation (Case No. 06-219996)
Type of case: MVA
Prevailing Party: Defense
	Judge: Lloyd Hicks


Trial length (in court days): 8

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Richard Barron
Attorney for Defendant:

Richard J. Mitchell

William R. Morrisoe
	Date decided: Feb. 26, 2008
Date filed: July 2, 2007
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 8


Contentions: Plaintiff seeks to recover damages under two distinct causes of action. First, she seeks to recover damages for the wrongful death of her husband, John Montano. Second, as a passenger on the motorcycle, Mrs. Montano will also seek to recover damages for physical and emotional injuries she suffered in the accident. Plaintiff contends that Caltrans knew of the condition or should have know it was dangerous or that the condition had existed for enough time before the incident and was so obvious that Caltrans reasonably should have discovered the condition and known that it was dangerous.
Outcome: Defense verdict
Settlement discussions:  The case never went to mediation because CalTrans indicated to Judge Hicks that it was not willing to offer anything.   At that time there was a blood alcohol test showing that the decedent (who was driving) had a BAC of .20.  At the MSC and after the BAC was ruled inadmissible CalTrans offered $30,000 to Ms. Montano at the MSC with an indication that it might go up but not beyond $60,000.    
Comments: After verdict, Ms. Montano waived her right to move for a new trial or appeal in exchange for CalTrans' waiver costs.  The defendant had no damages and did not file a cross-complaint.   The defendant could have obtained a post judgment award of costs but the defendant waived recovery of its costs in exchange for Mrs. Montano's waiver of her right to appeal the judgment.
Case Name: Consolidated Testing vs. Seneca Insurance Company, Inc. (Case No. 211596)
Type of case: Contract (Breach of Contract, Bad Faith)
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: Patrick O’Hara

Trial length (in court days): 12

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Richard C. Crossman

Ray Mullen
Attorney for Defendant:
Dennis Thelen
 
	Date decided: March 27, 2008
Date filed: Sept. 20, 2004
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 42


Contentions: Plaintiff contends that defendant (Seneca Insurance) breached its contract of insurance with Consolidated Testing Labs (CTL) by failing to either provide a defense to the claim or lawsuit and/or indemnity to CTL and that defendant breached the implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing on behalf of CTL. Defendant had rescinded policy on grounds of misrepresentation in insurance application.
Outcome: Plaintiff verdict.
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $959,000 ($985,000 stipulated judgment less $26,000 stipulated judgment settlement with other defendant) plus interest and attorney's fees awarded by court.
· Plaintiff's economic damages: $959,000

· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $105,096 (pre-judgment interest, with interest accruing at an annual rate of 10% from June 3, 2008)

· Plaintiff's fees and costs: $167,863 (with interest accruing at an annual rate of 10% from June 3, 2008.)

Settlement discussions:  No offer from defendant. Plaintiff made a CCP 998 offer in the amount of $925,000.00. There were minimal pre-trial settlement discussions despite two mediations.
Comments: Comments: Defendant's post-trial motions were denied; appeal and cross-appeal are pending.
Case Name: Joe Soto vs. Rafael Vasquez dba La Mejor Mexican Mexicatessan (Case No. 07-224590)
Type of case: Product Liability
Prevailing Party: Plaintiff (judgment set aside by mutual agreement)

	Judge: 
Lloyd Hicks

Trial length (in court days): 3

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Del Toledo

Attorney for Defendant:

Kara Hitchcock
	Date decided: April 11, 2008
Date filed: July 25, 2007
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 9


Contentions: Plaintiff purchased burrito mix from defendant’s business, La Mejor Mexicatessan. Plaintiff took the mix home and made a burrito. He took a bite into one of the burritos and fractured several teeth on a metal object that was hidden within the refried beans.

Outcome: Plaintiff Verdict

Total awarded to Plaintiff: $10,000.00

· Plaintiff's economic damages: $4,967.00

· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $5,033.00

Settlement discussions:  Plaintiff's initial demand of $20,000 with final demand of $8,000. Plaintiff's attorney informed defendant that he thought jury verdict would be about $10,000, which was the outcome.  Defendant thought verdict would be defense verdict and questioned whether injury actually occurred due to item in burrito mix.
Comments: Jury verdict against defendant; however, both parties agreed to resolve matter via settlement and release. No judgment entered against defendant, May 27, 2008. 

 

Both sides had experts regarding the tooth injury.  Plaintiff’s expert was Plaintiff's long time treating dentist who testified that there was a change in Plaintiff's teeth likely caused by biting down on a hard object.  Defendant expert testified that Plaintiff's teeth injuries, if any, were due to lack of care.  No evidence of trauma was evident.

 
Case Name: Corina Hendrix vs. Wal-Mart Stores (Case No. 07-222351)
Type of case: Slip and fall

Prevailing Party: Plaintiff

	Judge: 
Lloyd Hicks

Trial length (in court days): 3

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Scott VanWagenen

Attorney for Defendant:

Robert K. Phillips
	Date decided: May 21, 2008
Date filed: January 19, 2007
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 16


Contentions: Wal-Mart was negligent in failing to clean up a spill on the floor, in which plaintiff subsequently fell and suffered knee injury.

Outcome: Plaintiff verdict

Total awarded to Plaintiff: $46,794.28 

· Plaintiff's economic damages: $41,613.00 + $15,086.00 (medical expenses)

· Plaintiff's noneconomic damages: $15,000

Total awarded to Defendant: 

· Defendant’s fees and costs: $5,275.72 (credit for health insurance payments made by plaintiff’s health insurer as result of said incident)

Comments: Plaintiff allotted 5% liability, third parties 80% liable and defendant Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. to be 15% liable for plaintiff’s injuries. Thus, the amount awarded to plaintiff was subsequently reduced.

Case Name: Linda Gonzalez vs. AW Coulter, Inc. (Case No. 06-221831)
Type of case: MVA

Prevailing Party: Defense

	Judge: 
Lloyd Hicks

Trial length (in court days): 8

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Stephen Bernard

Attorney for Defendant:

Richard McGreevy
	Date decided: July 24, 2008
Date filed: December 26, 2006
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 19


Contentions: Plaintiff contends that AW Coulter was negligent in its actions while driving a big rig, which resulted in the death of plaintiff.

Outcome: Defense Verdict

Total awarded to Defendant: 

· Defendant’s fees and costs: $33,751.43

Case Name: Elexis Beldivia (a minor) vs. Visalia Unified School District; Mineral King Elementary School (Case No. 07-225768)
Type of case: Premise Liability (Plaintiff fell from playground equipment)

Prevailing Party: Defense

	Judge: 
Melinda M. Reed

Trial length (in court days): 3

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Dean B. Gordon

Attorney for Defendant:

John L. Rozier
	Date decided: October 8, 2008
Date filed: December 4, 2007
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 10


Contentions: Plaintiff alleges Defendant (VUSD) was negligent and resulted in plaintiff’s injuries.

Outcome: Defense verdict

Settlement discussions:  Final Demand $32,500; Final Offer $20,000 
Comments: Despite evidence from preschool aide that she failed to observe 4 year-olds playing on apparatus for two minutes, jury determined no negligence. 
Case Name: Leslie M. Telles (“TriCitrus) vs. Euclid Packing Coop., LP (Case No. 06-218862)
Type of case: Breach of consulting agreement
Prevailing Party: Defendant
	Judge: 
Patrick O’Hara

Trial length (in court days): 4

	Attorney for Plaintiff: 

Brian Whelan
Attorney for Defendant:

J. Nile Kinney 
	Date decided: March 6, 2008
Date filed: April 27, 2006
Months elapsed between filing and verdict: 22


Contentions: Plaintiff claims breach of the Consulting Agreement between plaintiffs and Euclid Packing Coop, LP; cross-complainant Berne Evans’ claim for payment on a promissory note in the sum of $90,000, executed by plaintiffs in favor of Mr. Evans on April 5, 2005. Plaintiffs stipulated to judgment in favor of Mr. Evans in the sum of $116,282.40, which included simple interest at the rate of 10%/annum through March 6, 2008.
Outcome: Plaintiff verdict; defense verdict against plaintiff “refinance fee” claim of $32,000, which means plaintiff recovers nothing by this claim. Judgment in favor of defendant for “forklift claim”. Plaintiffs awarded their costs of the suit
Total awarded to Plaintiff: $230,768.08
· Plaintiff's fees and costs: $ 8,080.61
· Total awarded to Plaintiff after offsets and including 10% interest: $107,763.70

Total awarded to Defendant: $73,366.90; “forklift claim” $12,795.53
· Defendant’s fees and costs: $20.10/day + interest commencing 10-11-08 onward
· Juice proceeds: $34,396.80 as of 10-10-08 + interest of $20.10/day

Settlement discussions:  

Comments: This action was tried in two phases: a jury trial, which occurred March 3-6, 2008; and a bench trial, which occurred on October 10, 2008 before the Honorable Patrick J. O’Hara. 
First phase: jury rendered its verdict in favor of P’s in the sum of $230,768.08, which included simple interest at the rate of 10% on such claim through 3-6-08; judgment against P in favor of all D’s on P’s “refinance fee” claim ($32,000) which means that P’s recover nothing by this claim. Judgment in favor of cross-complainant Berne Evans and against plaintiff Leslie M. Telles, individually and as Survivor Trustee to $90.000 promissory note, in the sum of $116,282.40, the sum as of 3-6-08. Judgment awarded against P on “forklift claim” in sum of $12,795.53 as of 3-6-08; judgments offset against each other for a net amount of $101,690.15 + 10% interest through 10-10-08 for net amount of $107,763.70. 
Judgment in favor of D for “juice proceeds” in sum of $34,396.80 as of 10-10-08 + interest of $20.10/day commencing on 10-11-08 and onward. Plaintiff awarded their costs of the suit, which is $8080.61.
Total award against P: $107,763.70
This case not included in spreadsheet 
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